From: Murray Norton [mailto:M.Norton@gov.je]
Sent: 24 June 2015 09:53
To:

.
ce: I

Subject: Fuel and something else

oor

Apologies for the length of time in replying. It was great to chat on our visit to Geneva and once again, thank you for allowing us to utilise the spare
seat on the plane.

Regarding fuel, I've askedt EDD to look into this and talk to all parties concerned to reach some form of resolution to the situation. I'll
chase that up and reply again once | hear more.

I wonder whilst writing, if | can ask something of a long shot, on behalf of one of Jersey's leading athletes._s anjll who
represents Great Britain and Jersey around the world. The Island Games need to get -)ack from the Midlands on Sunday night, as-is due to
represent Jersey on Monday morning in Jersey and one of our best medal prospects.-is competing with the GB squad in Shropshire on Sunday
up until 1530. Clearly a wild long shot, but do you have anything returning on Sunday - 1630-2000 from anywhere in the Midlands, with a spare seat
on it?

Regards Murray

Deputy Murray Norton
Assistant Minister. Economic Development Department
States of Jersey

Direct number || G





